Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Dear Deborah,
Received with thanks.
Dear Shirley,

FYNA.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 8:47 AM

'Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy'

'Narayanan Ramasamy'; Admin A; assignments

RE: LKK Ref: CS3/AXA17007189/T1pg3s2 - AXA Ref: C0429190 - MC/MC
18589/2017 (Li Jun t/a Alex Car Express) SKZ 1106E - Catherine Lim Ref:
CL/170514/T/YP.pc - TKQP Ref: TWK.RN.deb.2042.17 AXA

2042.17.AXA - PIf SR & Photos - SKZ 1106E.PDF

Follow up
Completed

AGNES

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 7:24 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkqgp.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: RE: LKK Ref: CS3/AXA17007189/T1pg3s2 - AXA Ref: C0429190 - MC/MC 18589/2017 (Li Jun t/a Alex Car
Express) SKZ 1106E - Catherine Lim Ref: CL/170514/T/YP.pc - TKQP Ref: TWK.RN.deb.2042.17. AXA

Dear Catherine

1. We refer to your email of even date.

2. Asrequested, please find attached herein the survey report and colour photograph's for your necessary

perusal.

Kind Regards,
Deborah Ma

For and on behalf of
RM Narayanan
Partner




TKQP

Tan Kok Quan Partnership

Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore

1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881
T(65) 6225 9333

D (65) 6496 9593

F(65) 6227 6116

E deborahma@tkap.com.sg
W www.tkgp.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error,
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy <deborahma@tkgp.com.sg>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; assignments@|kkauto.com
Subject: RE: LKK Ref: CS3/AXA17007189/T1pg3s2 - AXA Ref: C0429190 - MC/MC 18589/2017 (LiJun t/a Alex Car
Express) SKZ 1106E - Catherine Lim Ref: CL/170514/T/YP.pc - TKQP Ref: TWK.RN.deb.2042.17 AXA

Dear Deborah,
Thank you for your email.
Kindly provide us the Survey report and Colour photograph.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Deborah Ma on behalf of Narayanan Ramasamy [mailto:deborahma@tkgp.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LKK Ref: C53/AXA17007189/T1pg3s2 - AXA Ref: C0429190 - MC/MC 18589/2017 (Li Jun t/a Alex Car
Express) SKZ 1106E - Catherine Lim Ref: CL/170514/T/YP.pc - TKQP Ref: TWK.RN.deb.2042.17.AXA
Importance: High

Dear Catherine
1. We refer to the above captioned matter and to our tele-conversation just.

2. Asspoken, we have been instructed by AXA to arrange for a reinspection of the Plaintiff's motor vehicle SKZ
1106E.

3. The reinspection has been confirmed on Thursday, 15 March 2018 2.30 p.m. —3.00 p.m. at
Yeo And Partner
74 Sungei Kadut Street 1
Singapore 729374

4. Kindly acknowledge receipt.



5. Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Deborah Ma

For and on behalf of
RM Narayanan
Partner

TKQP

Tan Kok Quan Partnership

Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore

1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881
T (65) 6225 9333

D (65) 6496 9593

F (65) 6227 6116

E deborahma@tkgp.com.sg

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



